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Marguerite McLean ] - | \ \QQQB— T
From: Marguerite McLean %m - DT
Sent:  Monday, August 01, 2011 3:15 PM

To: Hyma Vedula

Ce: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03100-05 and 03102-05

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will declassify confidential DNs 03100-05 and
03102-05 and forward these documents to APA.
Thanks.

Macgoerite B, Melean

LBiecorbs Techrician

JFloviba Public Serbice Commission
Office of Commiggion Clerk

2540 Shumary Gak Boulebarh
Tallahagsee, Floriva 32399-08530
850-413-6824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 3:03 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03100-05 and 03102-05

Marguerite,
COM
Confidential Documents 03100-05 and 03102-05 should be declassified and forwarded to APA. APA
Thank you ECR ____
GCL
Hymavathi Vedula RAD ___
Florida Public Service Commission SSC
Professional Accountant ADM
Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state fl.us opPC
Tel: (850) 413-6477 CLK m

Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records Jaw. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

&= i
From: Marguerite McLean = :l S
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 11:09 AM LR

& oD b
To: Hyma Vedula L =28
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood X &
Subject: Confidential DNs 03100-05 and 03102-05 Foon Z

o
Hyma. e g g
Confidential DNs 03100-05 and 0310Z-05 have reached their declassification dates = o &
this month, b -

Do you want these documents declassified and forwarded to APA ? or do you want
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these documents destroyed ?

Thanks.

DN 03100-05 - RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Working papers Vol I of 1 for US LEC (TX165) with
attached RAF report memo and confidential document index (Audit Control No. 04-230-4-7). [See DNs
02749-05 and 03099-05]

DN 03102-05 - RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Working papers Vol 1 of 1 for US LEC (TJ057) with
attached RAF report memo and confidential document index (Audit Control No. 04-230-4-4). [See DN
0Z948-05 and 03101-05]

Margucrite B, McLean

Retorvs Techuician

Floviva Public Sevvice Conumigsion
Bffire of Commisgion Elerk

2340 Shumarh Eak Boulevard
Wallabaggee, Florida 32399-0850
830-413-6824
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